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ma_gﬁ'i' Wiencek, Tami <tami.wiencek@iowa.gov>

Fwd: Waiver request

Mayer, Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov> Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 7.59 AM
Ta: DAS Waiver Variance Response <daswalvervarianceresponsa@@iowa,gov>

The attached waiver was approved by Paul Trombino on November 4, 2020,
Respectinfly,

Al Mayer

Allen L. Meyer, Chlaf Operating Offlcer
lowa Department of Administrative Services

e Central Procurement and Fleet Services
f.:n:- s Enterprise

Office: 515-725-2272 | Mabile; 515-829-9301

allen.meyer@icwa.gov

hitps:/idss.iowa.gov
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Attachments area

Forwarded messaga
From: Trombine, Paul <Paul.Trombino@govemor.lowa.gov>

Date: Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 3:48 PM

Subject: Re: Waiver request

Ta: Meyer, Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov>

Ce: Wendt, Karl [DAS] <Karl. Wendt@iowa.gov>, Discher, Ken [DAS] <ken.discher@iowa.gov>, Heuton, Dave [DAS] <Dave. Heuton@iowa.gov>

Here you go.,

Paul Trombino III } Chief Operating Officer & Interim Director, Departinent of Administretive Services
Gavernor Kim Reynolds, Office of the Governor, State of Towa

mohile F15-802-0233

Paul. Trombina@governar.iowa,gov

WWW.governor.iows.gov

From: Meyer, Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 at 3:10 PM

To: Trombina, Paul <Paul. Trombino@govemnor.iowa.gov>

Cc: Wendt, Karl [DAS] <Karl. Wendt@iowa.gov>, Discher, Ken {DAS] <ken.discher@iowa.gov>, Heuton, Dave [DAS] <Dave Heuton@iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Waiver request

Sarry, | did not get the file attached. It is attached fo this email.
Respectfully,

Al Meyer
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Allen L. Meyer
Chief Ptocuremene Officer

Iowa Departinent of Administrative Services

Hoover Building, 3rd Floor - 1305 E. Walnut, Des Moines, 1A 50319
Office: (515) 725-2272 Cell; (515) 829-9301

Allen Meyer@lowa.gov

bttp:/ /dasiowegov

https:#imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c01hdeSbb7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1708889068789943802%7Cmeg-{%3A17088890687899... 1/2
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On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 2:58 PM Meyer Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov> wrote:

~ Paaul,

| am forwarding a waiver request to allow us to extend a contract with Quest Diagnostics for |ab servicas for an additional three menths fo complete the RFP process which is curently
underway to put a replacement contract in place.

Plezse reply all if you 'approve. if you are able 1o digitally sign, shat is oreferred, as this will need lo ta posted in the waiver-variance size.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Respecthully,

Al Mever

é 6;:1 vt B A‘ ' ==
D}LQ Do ¢ Eveginge < e

Alter: L. Meyer
Chief Pracurement Officer

Towa Department of Administrative Services

Hoover Bailding, 3ed Floor - 1305 E. Walnut, Das Morres iA 50318
Office: (515) 725-2272 Cell: (315 8299301

Allen.Meaysr@iowa.gav
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———- Forwarded message ———
From: Wendt, Karl <kar.wendt@iowa.gov>
Date: Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 2:23 PM
Subject: Waiver request

To: Allen Meyer <allen.mayer@iowa.gov>

Heile.

Please saa tha attached warver regues:. An RFD has closed, but respanses have te be evaldated and a contract put in place. That likely won't be comeletec :n time for the end of the
cortract, Feej free o discuss with en if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Karl ‘Wenct, CPPB, CPPO. CPEM
Prccuremert Manage

‘'owa Deparirrent of Admmistrative Services
Office: 515.281.7C73

Mabile: 515.344.5271

kar! wendi@lowa.gov

#i% Approved Waiver Quest Contract.pdf
= 1819K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c01bde9bb7&view=pt8search=alldpermthid=thread-f%3A1708888068789943802%7Cmsag-f%3A17088800687809... 22
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October 28, 2020
Interim Director Trombino:

The Department of Administrative Services requesis a waiver under DAS Administrative Rule 11-118.16 (8A} of the application
of DAS Administrative Rule 11-118.11(3) concerning the duration of service contracts. The latter rule states that “A service
contract, including all optional renewals, shall not exceed a term of six years...unless the state agency obtains awaiver of this
protision pursuant to rule 11-118.16 (8A).” DAS requests this waiver with respect to the following agreement:
1. Quest Diagnostics-DAS MA #4908D and assoclated documents for provision of Diaghostic Lab Services - SIGNED
11-18-19 for period of 12-1-19 - 11-30-20:

Background

The current contract between the State of lowa and Quest Diagnostics originally went Inte effect on 12-1-14 as
MA #4908-15 as the result of the award of RFP0614005039 to Quest Diagnostics. The contract provides important and critical
diagniostic ab services to State of lowa Department of Carrections facilities and other State of lowa faciiities throughout the
state. The contract is scheduled to reach the end of s’ allowed six-year period on 11-30-20. Due to the current coronavirus
pandemic the State was unable to begin work on a new RFP untii Septamber 2020. The new RFP, #RFP1221005003, was put
on the street via the Bid Cpportunities web site on 10-1-20 and vendor proposals are due on 11-2-20. Since the ime period
between receipt of proposals and the end of the current six-year contract period is less than ane month, the State would risk
the loss of these critical lab services should the contract lapse on 11-30-20 without a new contract and resulting diagnostic
{ab services in place effective 12-1-20.

Consequently, it is requested that an extension for up to three (3} months be granted through Feb. 28,2021 at the State’s
discretion. This extension would allow for the State to satisfactorily evaluate the vendor RFP proposals, award the RFP,
negotiate a new contract, and assure that the required services are in place. Should the State determine that It Is able to
astabllsh the new contract at any time prior to the end of the three-month period the State would plan to exercise the aption
to end the extension early and establish the new contract at that time.

Respectfully submitted by:

- &
3"’:&_ .f_ _,2} é;-w November 4, 2020
DAS-Central Procuremént Chief Operating Officer, Allen L. Meyer
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DAS Interim Director, Paul Tro

;;;’/ 4/’/4;154 2

Paul

Date

Heouer Sate e Boliery 1305 Bast 'Valnut Sireel  Das Mofes, - 50000 (615] 284-530 hllp.as e aa.goy






